BOARD OF MUNICIPAL AND

CITY OF BALTIMORE ZONING APPEALS

CATHERINE E. PUGH. Mayor DAVID C. TANNER, Executive Director
417 E. Fayette Street, Room 1432

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

April 27, 2018

The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
City Hall

100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

Re: CC Bill No. 17-0119: RPP Area 9 (Fed Hill) - Exception for 819 & 821 Light St

Ladies and Gentlemen:

City Council Bill No. 17-0119 has been referred by your Honorable Body to the Board of
Municipal and Zoning Appeals for study and report.

The purpose of City Council Bill No. 17-0119 is to amend the Parking Management Plan
for RPP Area 9 to add an exception to the Plan’s general permit allotments for dwelling
units.

The BMZA has reviewed the legislation and defers to the Parking Authority on this
matter. BMZA has no objection to the passage of Bill Number 17-0119.

Sincerely,

Derek J. Baumgardner
Acting Executive Director

CC: Mayors Office of Council Relations

City Council President
Legislative Reference
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